Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 6 April 2023 4:15 PM

To: Bin Sulaiman, Mohd Sharin

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: PD4411K request for MV (Urgent)

Dear Sir/Mdm,

The market value for PD 4411K is $170k-$180k (Est) as at Mar 2023

Best Regards,

Huey Yon | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants

phone: 6256-3561 | email: hueyyon@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Bin Sulaiman, Mohd Sharin <Sulaiman.Sharin@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 3:55 PM

To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PD4411K request for MV (Urgent)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Huey Yon,

Refer to your email below.

Kindly refer attached for the request.
Best Regards

Mohd Sharin

Surveyor
Claims Department

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd

51 Club Street #03-00 Liberty House
Singapore 069428

DID: (65) 6328 0672
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FRIUD FARTHER

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@I|kkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 6 April 2023 3:52 PM

To: Bin Sulaiman, Mohd Sharin <Sulaiman.Sharin@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
1




Cc: SUR <sur@l|kkauto.com>
Subject: {EXTERNAL} RE: PD4411K request for MV (Urgent)

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Kindly provide us vehicle photos.

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
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 3:49 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Motor Survey <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>
Subject: RE: PD4411K request for MV (Urgent)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear All,

Refer to my earlier email below.
Kindly revert the MV urgently.
Hope for your soonest reply.
Best Regards

Mohd Sharin

Surveyor
Claims Department

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd

51 Club Street #03-00 Liberty House
Singapore 069428

DID: (65) 6328 0672
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PROUC- PARTMER

From: Bin Sulaiman, Mohd Sharin

Sent: Monday, 3 April 2023 10:13 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Motor Survey <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; info@aaplpro.com
Subject: PD4411K request for MV (Urgent)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear All,



Refer attached.

Kindly revert the above mentioned urgently.
Your kind effort are greatly appreciate.
Hope for your kind response urgently.
D.0.A—28/3/2023

Best Regards

Mohd Sharin

Surveyor
Claims Department

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd

51 Club Street #03-00 Liberty House
Singapore 069428

DID: (65) 6328 0672
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